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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert A. Purple, Deputy Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Edwin G. Triner, Director
Division of Budget and Analysis
Office of Resou,rce Management

'

SUBJECT: f.0ST ANALYSIS GROUP'S REVIEW 0F BACKFITTING IMPACT-

COSTS

By memo of February 16, 1983, you requested our assistance on an

industry study on backfitting impact co'sts. The specific request was

to provide a response to Question 7 of the James Tourtellotte memo to

Dircks of January 17, 1983. The attached report is in ' response to that

request. . _ _ _

' ( f
. Edwin G. Triner, Director '

Division of Budget and Analysis-

Office of Resource Management
'

, Attachment:
As stated

cc: L. Barry, RM
T. Murley, ED0

..
,

t

e

8303240063 830315
PDR REVGP NRGREG

PDR
. . _. -~ _. -_


